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TO:  Jim Gray, Mayor 

  Urban County Council     

FROM:  Keith Lovan 

  Division of Engineering    

DATE:   June 23, 2016 

SUBJECT: Right of Way and Temporary Construction Easement Acquisition 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request: 

Council authorization  to purchase right-of-way and temporary easements needed  for 
the construction of Project 553 Brighton Rail Trail Bridge. This will include associated recording 
fees.       

Purpose of Request: 

 Acquisition of additional right-of-way, and temporary construction easements are needed 
for the construction of a bridge over Man O War Boulevard for the Brighton Rail Trail. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $60,000.00 

 The cost for future FY is: None 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted. 

 Account number: 2606 162101 1601 71299   BRIGHTON_2016BRIDGETRL 

File Number: 0796-16 

Director/Commissioner: W. Douglas Burton, Director/ Derek J. Paulsen, Commissioner 

 


